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Subject: FW: Analyze from MeltwaterSubject: FW: Analyze from Meltwater

Hi	Ben,

See	the	Meltwater	media	report	charts	below.

Kind	regards,
Eisha

Eisha	Gupta	|	Communica>ons	Officer,	Media	&	Publishing
External	Rela>ons,	Level	1,	32	Lincoln	Square	North
The	University	of	Melbourne,	Victoria	3010	Australia
T:	+61	3	8344	1522	|	M:	+61	466	023	039
I	pay	my	respects	to	the	Elders	both	past	and	present	of	the	Wurundjeri	and	Boonwurrung	people,	and	acknowledge	
them	as	the	tradi>onal	owners	of	the	land	on	which	I	live	and	work.

This email and any attachments may contain personal information or  information that is otherwise confidential or the subject of copyright. Any use, disclosure or 
copying of any part of it is prohibited. The University does not warrant that this email or any attachments are free from viruses or defects. Please check any 
attachments for viruses and defects before opening them. If this email is received in error please delete it and notify us by return email.

From:	Eisha	Gupta	<eisha.gupta@unimelb.edu.au>
Date:	Monday,	26	June	2017	14:52
To:	Eisha	Gupta	<eisha.gupta@unimelb.edu.au>
Subject:	Analyze	from	Meltwater
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Eisha Gupta shared a Dashboard:
	

Analyze
May 8, 2017 - May 19, 2017

	

Media Exposure
May 8, 2017 - May 19, 2017 
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Trending Themes
May 8, 2017 - May 19, 2017 

	

	

Heat Map
May 8, 2017 - May 19, 2017 

	

Potential Reach
May 8, 2017 - May 19, 2017 
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